
Memo
To: MMK Board

From: Tom Kerr

cc: Matt Mallery, Laurie Seymour

Date: 11/18/2025

Re: High School Girls Basketball Assistant Coach Recommendation to Hire – Kristin 
Masteller

MMK Board Members,

After conducting interviews, I offered one candidate the position but she respectively declined. 

We then reached out to other candidates and I am recommending Kristin Masteller as the new High 

School Girls Assistant Basketball Coach.  

Kristin is a former graduate and coach for MMK. She was the captain and MVP during her playing 

days for the Owls. She also has coaching experience as an assistant with working under two respected 

and successful coaches – Lance Valley in basketball and Kitty Brehmeyer in volleyball. Kristin has been 

an integral part in bringing back the Saturday basketball program that has been huge part of the 

development of our youth. She was able to work with other volunteers and turn the program into a huge 

success. Kristin is also the daughter of our current head coach, Jake Goldy. Together, they will continue 

and build off of the tremendous success from last season. 

Please consider Coach Masteller for hire. She will be able to assist Coach Jake to help lead our 

High School Girls program to the continued success it has each season. 

Thank you.

Tom Kerr

MMK Athletic Director


